

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-05-30 11:16:37 AM
To: Reena Goyal [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6d1f0afed717401ca4d972ddddd3217-Reena Goyal]
Subject: RE: Were you able to find out any more details re status of FHP legislation on your 9am call?

It is currently being handed from committee back to clerk of the assembly. Not entirely clear on timing but likely to be scheduled back to the house for third reading late this week.

From: Michael Boll
Sent: May 30, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Reena Goyal
Subject: RE: Were you able to find out any more details re status of FHP legislation on your 9am call?

No. She didn't know but was going to check.

From: Reena Goyal
Sent: May 30, 2017 10:25 AM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: Were you able to find out any more details re status of FHP legislation on your 9am call?

Reena Goyal, J.D., L.L.M. | Senior Advisor to the CEO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416.506.2857 | F: 416.506.2843
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
Email: reena.goyal@ieso.ca | Web: www.ieso.ca
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message